
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 1, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – AUGUST 1, 2022 

 
Conference Room                              Regular Meeting               6:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
INVOCATION   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PRESENTATION 
 

1. Marketta Puckett & Tracey Wilson, Alzheimer’s Northeast Tennessee  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………A-1 
 

a. Unapproved minutes of July 11, 2022 
 

2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  
for payment……………………………………………………………………………...A-2 

 
3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration……………………………...A-3 

 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 1, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 

Tourism Advisory Committee 
 
District 2 (Vacant)                         2 Year-Term                August 1, 2022 
District 4 (Vacant)                         2 Year-Term                August 1, 2022 
District 5 (Janice Halsey)             2 Year-Term                August 1, 2022 
District 6 (Resigned)                     2 Year-Term                              August 1, 2022 
 
Southwest Virginia Community Corrections 
 
Doug Howard                                2 Year-Term                               August 1, 2022 
 
Russell County Public Service Authority (PSA) 
 
Donnie Christian                          4 Year-Term                               August 1, 2022 
Joe Huff                                        4 Year-Term                August 1, 2022 
 
Community Policy Management Team 
 
Angela Farmer (Resigned)          3 Year-Term                               October 12, 2024 
 
Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens (AASC) 
 
Larry Burton                                 4 Year-Term                July 1, 2022 
Alice Meade                                  4 Year-Term                               July 1, 2022 
Wayne Bostic                               4 Year-Term                               July 1, 2022 
Pat Grey                                        4 Year-Term                               July 1, 2022 
   

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

1. Russell County Ordinance for Solar Generation Facilities………………………B-1  
 

2. Given School Lease – Star Ministries, Inc…………………………………………..B-2 
 

3. National Opioid Lawsuit Settlement………………………………………………….B-3   
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. VACo 2022 Annual Conference, Richmond Convention Center, November                         
13-15, 2022……………………………………………………..…………………………C-1 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 1, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
 

2. VACo Region 12 & 13 Legislative Meeting - Russell County Gov’t Center 
August 23, 2022 – 1 P.M. to 3 P.M…………………………………………………….C-2 
 

3. Finney Disposal Site Proposed Location .………………………………………….C-3 
 

4. Three Rivers Destination Center VBAF Grant Final Assessment………………C-4 
 

REQUESTS 
 
5. School Board Reversion Funds - $574,758.18……………………………………..C-5 

 
6. RC Building Inspector Position……………………………………………………….C-6 

 
7. RC Library Board of Trustees – Employee Internal Alignment………..………..C-7 

 
8. Swords Creek Old School Facility……………………………………………………C-8 

 
BOARD DISCUSSIONS & REMINDERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….G 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..H 
• Conference Center……………………………………………………………………….I 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………....J 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….K 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..L 
• RC Litter Report………………………………………………………………………….M   



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

       Meeting: 8/1/22      6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations  

 
 

1. Marketta Puckett & Tracey Wilson, Alzheimer’s Northeast Tennessee  
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Presentation – Informational Only. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Board Discretion.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

         Meeting: 8/1/22       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

o Unapproved minutes of July 11, 2022 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



July 11, 2022 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, July 11, 
2022 beginning with Executive (closed) Session at 5:00 pm followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk of the Board 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Executive (closed) Session to discuss legal matters pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A)(5)(7)(8) – 
Legal Discussions concerning the Russell County Commissioner of the Revenue v. Northrop Grumman 
Systems Corp and Specific Legal Matters. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 
CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 



 
Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. Are there any Supervisors who believe a 
departure has taken place? Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed, or considered 
during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes.  
 
Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Oris Christian – AYE 
     
Invocation by Caleb Johnson, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
New Business 
 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 06, 2022 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the June 06, 2022 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Steve Breeding 
 

APPROVAL OT THE JUNE 15, 2022 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the June 15, 2022 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay: None 
 

 
 
 
 



APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 21, 2022 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the June 21, 2022 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Rebecca Dye 
 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 29, 2022 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the June 29, 2022 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $658,107.54 including withholdings and reoccurring.                               
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Andrew Hensley to the Russell County Department of Social Services Board. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace and Oris Christian 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 

MARGARET LYNN RAMSEY APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
BOARD 

 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Margaret Lynn Ramsey to the Department of Social Services Board for a four (4) year term, said 
term ending June 30, 2026. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye 



Nay:  Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea and David Eaton 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Cody Jackson to the Russell County Department of Social Services Board. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 

CATHY GENT APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 

Motion made by Oris Christian, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Cathy Gent to the Department of Social Services Board for a four (4) year term, said term ending 
June 30, 2026. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye: Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  Steve Breeding and Carl Rhea 
 

RESIGNATION OF VICTORIA GENT FROM HEART OF APPALACHIA 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept Victoria Gent’s resignation from the Heart of Appalachia. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

MADDIE GORDON APPOINTED TO THE HEART OF APPALACHIA 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Maddie Gordon to the Heart of Appalachia. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  David Eaton 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
Mike Dye, Honaker encouraged the Board to make Russell County a Pro- Life Sanctuary county. 
 
Kelly M. Delph, RCPL asked that the Board approve an additional invoice for the library to be paid from 
American Rescue Act Funds. 
 

APPROVAL TO PAY AN ADDITIONAL INVOICE FOR THE RCPL TO BE PAID FROM ARPA FUNDS 



 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the payment of an invoice in the amount of $6000 for the Russell County Public Library to be 
paid from American Rescue Act Funds contingent on County Administrator approval. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
Jim Tatum commented that he is concerned about the possibility of a campground locating near his 
home. 
Ronald Dotson, Cedar’s Sub-Division voiced his opposition to a campground locating near him. 
 
Annie Stevens, New Garden Rescue requested additional funding from the Board due to increasing fuel 
costs, price increase for supplies, etc. 
 
Darrell Johnson, Castlewood Fire & Rescue commented that radios are essential for the fire and rescue.  
He asked that they give the fire department side radios. 
 
Nate Kiser, Lebanon stated that the county should take the lead in the pro-life movement and make 
sure that abortions are not performed here. 
 
Cody Jackson, Cleveland commented that the Coalition of Churches wants to work with the Board on 
issues important to them and the county.   
 
The Chair closed citizens’ comment. 
 

PROCLAMATION OF AUGUST 22, 2022 AS SPINAL MUSCULAR ATROPHY DAY 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to  
proclaim August 22, 2022 as Spinal Muscular Atrophy Awareness Day. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT RESOLUTION – VA SMART SCALE PROJECT – SUNDOWN DRIVE 
 
Motion made by Oris Christian, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve VDOT Smart Scale Project – Sundown Drive. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Christian, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE DANTE DEPOT PROJECT RESTORATION CONTRACT 
 

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the VDOT Dante Depot Restoration Contract. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 
APPROVAL OF THE DANTE STEAM BUILDING RESTORATION PROJECT 

 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the VDOT Dante Depot Steam Building Restoration Project letter of support to DHCD. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF ON-DEMAND BALLOT PRINTING SYSTEM FOR THE ELECTORAL BOARD 

 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Russell County Electoral Board On-Demand Ballot Printing System. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,582,009.50 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 in the amount of $2,582,009.50. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE COUNTY CONVENIENCE SITE SCHEDULE 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
set the county convenience center schedule as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace and David Eaton 
 

APPROVAL OF BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT FOR CEDARS SUB-DIVISION LOT 19 
 

Motion made by Oris Christian, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a boundary adjustment for Cedars Sub-Division Lot 19, Sykes Investments as requested by the 
Russell County Planning Commission. 
 



The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Christian, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
 

 
 
 

APPROVAL TO OPEN THE CANNERIES ON JULY 19, 2022 
 

Motion made by Oris Christian, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
open the Russell County Canneries (and to get quotes for cans) on July 19, 2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
____________________________                                               __________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                                           Chairperson 
 
 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item A-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 8/1/22      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s July 2022 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s July 2022 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s July 2022 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• July 2022 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item:  A-3 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 8/1/22        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

      Board Appointments 
Tourism Advisory Committee 
 
District 2 (Vacant)                         2 Year-Term        August 1, 2022 
District 4 (Vacant)                         2 Year-Term        August 1, 2022 
District 5 (Janice Halsey)             2 Year-Term        August 1, 2022 
District 6 (Resigned)                     2 Year-Term                                 August 1, 2022 
 
Southwest Virginia Community Corrections 
 
Doug Howard                                2 Year-Term                                 August 1, 2022 
 
Russell County Public Service Authority (PSA) 
 
Donnie Christian                          4 Year-Term                                  August 1, 2022 
Joe Huff                                        4 Year-Term       August 1, 2022 
 
Community Policy Management Team 
 
Angela Farmer (Resigned)          3 Year-Term                                 October 12, 2024 
 
Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens (AASC) 
 
Larry Burton                                 4 Year-Term       July 1, 2022 
Alice Meade                                  4 Year-Term                                 July 1, 2022 
Wayne Bostic                               4 Year-Term                                 July 1, 2022                                   
Pat Grey                                        4 Year-Term                                 July 1, 2022 







Tourism Advisory Committee  

District 1: Carley Bruck  

District 2: N/A 

District 3: Jennifer Chumley 

District 4: N/A 

District 5: Janice Halsey (up for approval by board) 

District 6: N/A (Danny Altizer – resignation must be approved by board) 

At-Large District 7: Alice Meade 

 











































                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

        Meeting: 8/1/22         6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports  

 
1.  Russell County Ordinance for Solar Generation Facilities………………………B-1  

 
2. Given School Lease – Star Ministries, Inc…………………………………………..B-2 

 
3. National Opioid Lawsuit Settlement………………………………………………….B-3   

 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 1 of 9 

  THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made in duplicate, this 1st day of August, 2022, by 
and between the BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA, a 
political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia, Grantor, herein referred to as 
“Landlord”, whose address is 137 Highland Dr, Lebanon, VA  24266; and STAR 
MINISTRIES, INC., and AMANDA THOMAS, Grantees, herein referred to as “Tenant”, 
whose local address is __________________________________________________: 
 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Landlord is the sole owner of the following described real estate 
situate in the All those five (5) certain tracts, pieces or parcels of land, with the 
appurtenances thereto belonging, containing in a contiguous boundary 56.86 acres, 
situate, lying and being in the New Garden Magisterial District of Russell County, 
Virginia, on the head waters of Swords Creek, and being more particularly bounded and 
described as follows: 

 
Being the same five (5) tracts, with the exceptions hereinafter 

mentioned, acquired by W. D. Whited and Ida E. Whited, husband and 
wife, from C. L. Jackson and Mary Jackson, husband and wife, as shown 
by Deed of record in the Clerk’s Office of Russell County, Virginia, 
bearing date August 20, 1946, and recorded in Deed Book 114, page 32, 
and described as follows: 

 
TRACT NO. 1:  Being a tract of two acres conveyed by Prior 

Robinett and Jersey J. Robinett, his wife, to William Wilson by Deed 
dated the 14th day of May, 1891, and recorded in the Clerk’s Office of 
Russell County, Virginia, in Deed Book No. 27, at page 212, to which 
Deed reference is hereby made for a more complete description of the 
property conveyed, said tract containing two (2) acres, be the same more 
or less. 

TRACT NO. 2:  Being a tract of ten acres, be the same more or 
less, conveyed by Silas H. Robinett and Elizabeth Robinett, his wife, to 
William Wilson by Deed dated the 9th day of June, 1891, and recorded in 
the Clerk’s Office of Russell County, Virginia, in Deed Book No. 27, page 
211, to which Deed reference is hereby made for a more complete 
description of the property herein conveyed. 

 
TRACT NO. 3:  Being a tract containing 17 1/2 acres, conveyed 

by Silas H. Robinett and Elizabeth Robinett, his wife, to William Wilson by 
Deed dated the 3rd day of May 1894, and recorded in Deed Book No. 29, 
page 163. 

 
TRACT NO. 4:  Being a tract containing 27 acres conveyed by H. 

C. Stuart and Margaret B. Stuart, his wife, to William Wilson by Deed 
dated July 16, 1896, and recorded in Deed Book No. 34, page 502. 

 



 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 2 of 9 

TRACT NO. 5:  Being a part of tract of 11.14 acres conveyed by 
H. C. Stuart and wife to William Wilson by Deed dated November 13, 
1903, and recorded in Deed Book No. 40, at page 405, reference to 
which is here made for a more particular description of the land, which 
said tract of 11.14 acres is subject to a prior conveyance made by the 
parties of the first part to G. E. Stiltner and Ada Stiltner September 27, 
1937, the description in which deed does not cover all the land sold to 
said Stiltners but only extended “to the State Highway and with the State 
Highway back to the beginning”.  The balance of this tract of 11.14 acres 
of land on the south, including the highway (and subject to the rights of 
the Commonwealth) and land south of the said highway which was not 
sold to the said G. E. Stiltner and wife, is conveyed by this Deed and now 
referred to as Tract No. 5. 

 
There is EXCEPTED from this conveyance the following: 
 
(1) Two acres, more or less, conveyed by Ida E. Whited and 

W. D. Whited to Cora Franks October 8, 1951, as shown by 
Deed of record in Deed Book 136, at page 501, reference to 
which is hereby made for a more full and complete description 
of said exception, and which two acre tract is the same as 
that two acres referred to in the Deeds from W. D. Whited and 
wife to C. L. Jackson and wife, and the Deed from C. L. 
Jackson and wife to W. D. Whited and Ida E. Whited. 

(2) A twelve-foot roadway or easement right from Big Lick 
Creek to the public Highway as said road is now located, for 
the use of J. C. Pruitt, his heirs and assigns. 

(3) A graveyard sixty feet square around and grave of John 
Wilson and others, where now buried on said property. 

(4) All reservations made in the above-named deeds or other 
deeds by former owners conveying the above mentioned five 
tracts of land. 

 
There is further granted and conveyed all right, title and interest of the 
Grantee in and to a lot on which the Big Lick School House was formerly 
located. 
 
AND BEING the same property acquired by The School Board of Russell 
County, Virginia, a/k/a Russell County School Board, by Deed dated 
December 4, 1951, of record in the Circuit Court Clerk’s Office of Russell 
County, Virginia, in Deed Book 137, at page 261  
  
 
 
 
 



 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 3 of 9 

 WHEREAS, Tenant desires to lease the premises for legitimate purposes. 
 
 NOW, THERFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, 
the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES 
 

 Landlord agrees to lease, and Tenant agrees to rent, that portion of the above-
described real property comprised of the building and one acre surrounding same. It is 
understood that the leased portion includes an adequate parking area, and access to 
and from the premises and the state-maintained road, with such access to along the 
existing driveway.  
  
 It is understood and agreed that Tenant will be responsible for providing its own 
office equipment and supplies and/or furniture and/or appliances for usage in the 
premises. 
 
 It is further understood and agreed that the Landlord will have thirty (30) days to 
remove the equipment and/or furniture and/or supplies currently located in the premises. 
 
 Landlord and Tenant agree that Tenant shall have immediate possession of the 
Premises upon full execution of this Lease, and that Landlord shall remove its items in 
such a manner as to not unreasonably interfere with Tenant’s use of the Premises 
hereunder. 
 
 

TERM OF LEASE 
 

 The term of this Lease shall begin August 1, 2022 and extend through August 1, 
2023 (“the initial term”). This Lease shall not renew automatically. Any renewals or 
extensions of this lease shall require majority approval of the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
 

BASIC RENT 
 

 Rental during the initial term shall be TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) per month. Rent 
shall be paid on the first day of each month. 
 
 

USE OF PREMISES 
 

 The premises may be used by Tenant for all legitimate purposes, including, but 
not limited to, meetings for community activities, satellite food bank, and after-school 
tutoring programs.  Tenant further specifically agrees that the premises will not be used 
as a school and that animals will not be permitted upon the premises, with the exception 
of service animals. 



 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 4 of 9 

 Tenant agrees that its uses upon the premises will be conducted in such a 
manner as to not violate any local, state, or federal laws.  Tenant agrees that it will hold 
Landlord harmless from any violations of such laws. Tenant shall always keep the 
premises in a suitable condition and keep the exterior of the premises free from 
excessive trash and clutter. 
 
At the conclusion of this lease, Landlord shall enter the premises for inspection 
purposes. Should, in the sole discretion, of the Landlord the property need be cleaned, 
the Tenant shall be assessed an additional amount up to $2,500 for placing the 
premises back in substantially the same condition as when the lease began. 
 
 

UTILITIES 
 
 During the term of this lease, Tenant will be responsible for any and all costs 
associated with the installation and use of all utilities, including but not limited to, 
electricity, hot and cold running water, sewer, heating, ventilating and air conditioning, 
internet, telephone, and television services to the premises as well as janitorial and/or 
trash removal services to the premises. Tenant shall be responsible for any and all 
snow/ice removal and mowing services, including the cost thereof.  Tenant shall be 
responsible for all other costs of every kind and description attributable to Tenant’s use 
of the premises.   
 
 

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASE 
 

This Lease may not be assigned or transferred, and the premises may not be 
sublet, either in whole or in part, by Tenant without Landlord's prior written consent.  

 
 

REPAIRS 
 

Tenant will exercise due care in the use and maintenance of the demised 
premises, keeping it in good repair and in a condition at least equivalent to the condition 
at the commencement of this Lease. Tenant shall be responsible for all repairs, 
maintenance, upkeep and the repair of any damages to the premises caused by it in its 
usage of the same.  Tenant, in its repairs, shall comply with all building codes and other 
ordinances, whether local, state or federal. 

 
 

RENOVATIONS 
 

 Tenant expects renovations will be necessary in order to conduct the purposes 
for which the premises are leased, and Tenant shall be solely responsible for all such 
renovations made to the premises. Tenant may conduct future renovations to the 
premises only with the prior written consent of Landlord, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.  Tenant agrees that all renovations shall be conducted in such a 
manner as to meet applicable building codes.  Landlord, upon reasonable notice to 



 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 5 of 9 

Tenant reserves the right to enter the premises for purposes of inspecting the 
renovations to determine that they are properly made and meet all applicable building 
codes. Tenant agrees that any and all improvements to the property shall be the sole 
property of the Landlord at the conclusion of the Lease. 
 
 

INSURANCE    
 

 Landlord shall adequately insure the building and all public or common areas for 
fire, casualty, hazard, and liability. Tenant shall be responsible for insuring its personal 
property.  Tenant agrees that it shall maintain in full force and effect during all times of 
the initial term of this Lease and any renewal term thereof, a comprehensive liability 
insurance policy naming the Landlord as an additional insured, with minimum single limit 
payments in an amount up to $4,000,000.00.  Tenant shall furnish copies of policies 
which satisfy the requirements of this paragraph at the inception of this agreement. 
 
 Tenant shall be responsible for all liability upon the demised premises resulting 
from the negligence or willful misconduct of Tenant, its agents, or invitees.  Landlord 
shall be responsible for any property loss or injury incurred or caused by the negligence 
or willful misconduct of it, its agents, or employees. 
 

INDEMNITY 
 

The Tenant shall protect, indemnify and save harmless the Landlord from and 
against all losses, liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, penalties, causes of action, 
and costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses) imposed 
upon, incurred by or asserted against the Landlord on account of (1) any failure of the 
Tenant to comply with any of the terms and provisions in this Agreement, (2) any claim 
or loss or damage to the premises or any injury or claim of injury to, or death of, any 
person or property that may be occasioned by the negligence or willful misconduct of 
Tenants, its agents or invitees, pertaining to the premises or Tenant’s use, occupancy or 
operation thereof, or (3) any failure of the Tenant to comply with any law, rule or 
regulation regarding the use, occupancy or operation of the Property that is the 
obligation of Tenant under this Lease.  The indemnity provided for herein shall extend to 
the Landlord, its successors and assigns.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the indemnity 
preceding shall not apply to any losses, liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, 
penalties, causes of action, and costs and expenses resulting from the negligence or 
misconduct of Landlord, its agents, employees and successors, and in no event shall 
Tenant have any liability whatsoever for special, indirect or consequential damages, 
losses or costs.  Landlord shall protect, indemnify and save harmless Tenant from and 
against all such losses, liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, penalties, causes of 
action and costs and expensing arising against Tenant due to Landlord’s negligence or 
willful misconduct resulting from its activities upon the premises or from its failure to 
comply with the provisions of this Lease or any law. 
 
 
 

 



 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 6 of 9 

NOTICE TO QUIT PREMISES 
 

 Tenant, upon thirty (60) days written notice to Landlord, may terminate this 
Lease.  If said termination occurs prior to the expiration of the initial term or any renewal 
term hereunder, Landlord shall retain the rents attributable to the remaining term of the 
Lease or any renewal thereof.  Tenant, upon terminating the premises, will surrender the 
same in as good a state and condition as they were in at the commencement of this 
Lease, reasonable wear and tear and damages by the elements excepted. 
 
 Landlord, upon thirty (60) days written notice to Tenant may terminate this Lease. 
Tenant, upon terminating the premises, will surrender the same in as good a state and 
condition as they were in at the commencement of this Lease, reasonable wear and tear 
and damages by the elements excepted. 
 
 

DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION BY FIRE OR NATURAL CAUSES 
 
 If, during the term of this lease, or during the renewal term thereof, the building or 
the demised premises is destroyed by fire, natural causes, or other casualty, or so 
damaged thereby that it cannot be repaired with reasonable diligence within one 
hundred twenty (120) days, this Lease shall terminate as of the date of such damage or 
destruction. However, if said building or the premises can, with reasonable diligence, be 
repaired within 120 days, Tenant shall have the option to repair the premises at its sole 
cost or to terminate the Lease.  If Tenant decides to repair the premises, this Lease shall 
remain in full force and effect; provided, however, that the term of this Lease may be 
extended for the period that such unfitness of occupancy of any part of said building or 
premises continues. 

 
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES 

 
 (a) Tenant will not keep or have upon the premises any article or thing of a 
dangerous, flammable or explosive character that might unreasonably increase the 
danger of fire on the premises or that might be considered hazardous by any responsible 
insurance company.  No materials shall be kept upon the premises which may also be 
deemed hazardous, toxic or dangerous under Applicable Environmental Law (defined 
below).  Tenant shall be permitted to use office supplies or products customarily used in 
the conduct of general business office activities, provided that the same are used, stored 
and disposed of in accordance with applicable environmental law. 
 
 (b) For purposes of this Lease, the term “Applicable Environmental Law” 
shall include, but not be limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C. §§ 9601 et seq.; the Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA”), 42, U.S.C. §§ 6901 et seq.; the Federal 
Water Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1251 et seq.; the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 
7401 et seq.; the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, 49 U.S.C. §§ 1471 et seq.; 
the Toxic Substances Control Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2601 through 2619; the Safe Drinking 
Water Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 300f through 300j; as they have been amended from time to 



 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 7 of 9 

time, and their concomitant regulations; and any similar state and local laws and 
ordinances and the regulations implementing such statutes. 
 
 (c)   In aiding compliance with the terms under this Section, Landlord shall be 
responsible for providing fire extinguishers and exit lighting and other safety features 
upon the premises as may be required under any applicable local, state and federal law.  
Landlord and Tenant shall jointly bear the costs of installing and maintaining such 
features. 
 
 

DEFAULT BY TENANT 
 

 Tenant shall be held in default if Tenant fails or neglects to keep and perform 
each and every one of the covenants, conditions and agreements herein contained and 
on the part of the Tenant to be kept and performed, within thirty (30) days after written 
notice from the Landlord specifying the items alleged to be in default, unless (1) the 
curing of such default will take more than thirty (30) days, in which event, Tenant shall 
be deemed to be in default only if it does not commence the curing of such default within 
the said thirty (30) day period and carry it, in good faith, to prompt completion; or (2) the 
Tenant shall, in good faith, dispute the existence of any default or the extent of its liability 
therefor, in which event, the Tenant shall be deemed to be in default only if it fails, within 
thirty (30) days after the agreement or final adjudication to commence the curing of such 
default as is adjudged to exist or which the Landlord and the Tenant shall agree exists, 
and to carry it, in good faith, to prompt completion. 
 
 In the event the Tenant abandons the property by the removal of all of Tenant’s 
personal property and Tenant’s failure to occupy the property for a period in excess of 
thirty (30) days, the Landlord may re-enter the premises and thus terminate the Lease. 
 
 If a default shall exist, material or otherwise, because of any reason set out in 
this Lease, Tenant’s right to possession shall thereupon cease and Landlord shall be 
entitled to the possession of said premises and to re-enter the same without demand for 
rent, if applicable, or for possession.  Landlord may proceed forthwith to recover 
possession of said premises by process of law, any notice to quit or of intention to 
exercise such option or to re-enter said premises being hereby EXPRESSLY WIAVED 
BY TENANT.  Tenant will be liable to Landlord for all court costs and reasonable 
attorney’s fees in the event Tenant shall become in default and Landlord incurs court 
costs and/or attorney’s fees in obtaining possession of the premises or in the 
enforcement of any covenant, condition or agreement herein contained, whether through 
legal proceedings or otherwise, and whether or not any such legal proceedings be 
prosecuted to a final judgment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 8 of 9 

DEFAULT BY LANDLORD 
 

 Landlord shall be deemed to be in default under this Lease if it shall fail to 
provide the premises in the condition agreed, free from any interference with Tenant’s 
use and enjoyment thereof, or to provide any other obligations undertaken by Landlord 
under this Lease. 
 
 In case of Landlord’s default, Tenant shall have each and all of the following 
remedies:  Tenant shall have the option of terminating this Lease for any substantial 
default by Landlord.  Such default shall include, but not be limited to, denying Tenant 
access to the premises for any reason other than Tenant’s prior default. 
 

COLLECTION COSTS 
 

 In the event of a breach of this Agreement by either party, the party determined 
to be the breaching party by a Court of competent jurisdiction shall be responsible for the 
payment of reasonable attorney fees and costs of the other party required in the 
enforcement of this Agreement. 
 

APPLICABLE LAW 
 

 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the law and statutes of the 
Commonwealth of Virginia. The parties hereby agree that any disputes shall be litigated 
in either Russell County General District Court or the Russell County Circuit Court. 
 
 The parties, having read and understood the provisions of this Lease, agree for 
themselves, their heirs, administrators, personal representatives, executors, successors 
and assigns, to be bound thereby. 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Lease on the 1st day of 
August 2022. 
 
     
      THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 
      RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
      a Political Subdivision of 
      The Commonwealth of Virginia 
 
 
     By: ____________________________(SEAL) 
      Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Lease Agreement 
Page 9 of 9 

STAR MINISTRIES, INC. 
 
     By: _____________________________(SEAL) 
      Amanda Thomas, ______________ 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF VIRGINIA 
COUNTY OF RUSSELL, to-wit: 
 
 I, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify 
that Rebecca Dye, Chairperson and duly authorized agent of the Board of 
Supervisors, Russell County, Virginia, a political subdivision of the 
Commonwealth of Virginia, whose signature appears on the foregoing instrument on 
behalf of said entity, has personally acknowledged the same before me in my County 
and State aforesaid, this _____ day of _______________, 2022. 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC Whose Comm. 
      Expires ______________________ 
      Registration No. ______________ 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF VIRGINIA 
COUNTY OF RUSSELL, to-wit: 
 
 I, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify 
that Amanda Thomas, ____________ and duly authorized agent of Star Ministries, 
Inc., whose signature appears on the foregoing instrument on behalf of said entity, has 
personally acknowledged the same before me in my County and State aforesaid, this 
_____ day of _______________, 2022. 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC Whose Comm. 
      Expires ______________________ 
      Registration No. ______________ 
 
 



 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-8 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                     Meeting: 8/1/22         6:00 PM 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for July 2022: 

 
REPORTS 

 
1. VACo 2022 Annual Conference, Richmond Convention Center, November                         

13-15, 2022……………………………………………………..…………………………C-1 
 

2. VACo Region 12 & 13 Legislative Meeting - Russell County Gov’t Center 
August 23, 2022 – 1 P.M. to 3 P.M…………………………………………………….C-2 
 

3. Finney Disposal Site Proposed Location .………………………………………….C-3 
 

4. Three Rivers Destination Center VBAF Grant Final Assessment………………C-4 
 

REQUESTS 
 
5. School Board Reversion Funds - $574,758.18……………………………………..C-5 

 
6. RC Building Inspector Position……………………………………………………….C-6 

 
7. RC Library Board of Trustees – Employee Internal Alignment………..………..C-7 

 
8. Swords Creek Old School Facility……………………………………………………C-8 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Various  
 

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


From: lonzo.lester russellcountyva.us
To: lou.wallace russellcountyva.us; Lou Wallace; Tim Lovelace; carl.rhea russellcountyva.us; deaton@cableplus.tv; david.eaton

russellcountyva.us; steve.breeding russellcountyva.us; sbreeding@bvu.net; oris.christian russellcountyva.us; rebecca.dye
russellcountyva.us

Cc: vicki.porter russellcountyva.us; loretta.vance russellcountyva.us
Subject: Reminder: 2022 VACo Annual Conference Registration Form
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:47:00 PM

BOS Members – FYI.

From: Virginia Association of Counties <gharter@vaco.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:08 AM
To: lonzo.lester russellcountyva.us <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>
Subject: Reminder: 2022 VACo Annual Conference Registration Form

Register for VACo's Premier Event Today!

The 2022 VACo Annual Conference

mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:Lou.wallace@russellcountyva.us
mailto:design_printers@email.com
mailto:tlovelace@russell.k12.va.us
mailto:carl.rhea@russellcountyva.us
mailto:deaton@cableplus.tv
mailto:david.eaton@russellcountyva.us
mailto:david.eaton@russellcountyva.us
mailto:steve.breeding@russellcountyva.us
mailto:sbreeding@bvu.net
mailto:oris.christian@russellcountyva.us
mailto:rebecca.dye@russellcountyva.us
mailto:rebecca.dye@russellcountyva.us
mailto:vicki.porter@russellcountyva.us
mailto:loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us


VACo's Premier Event | November 13-15

Greater Richmond Convention Center

Dear VACo Members:

As VACo's biggest event of the year, the Annual Conference is a must for every
Virginia County Supervisor and county staff member. Drawing in hundreds of
officials, dozens of speakers, and a host of vendors and exhibitors, VACo's Annual
Conference provides opportunities to learn from others, grow in knowledge, and
improve skills.



 

The Annual Conference includes:



·     General Sessions featuring elected officials, local leaders and
policy/government experts discussing and analyzing issues

 

·     Breakout Sessions designed to educate and enlighten

 

·     Exhibit Hall featuring companies and organizations showcasing
products and services unique to the needs of county government

 

·     Hands-on workshops

 

·     VACo's Annual Business Meeting where the Legislative Program is
adopted and the Board of Directors is elected for the upcoming year    

 

·     Steering Committee Meetings

 

·     Multiple team-building and networking opportunities

 

·     And Much More 

 

Annual Conference Registration Form | Online Conference Registration

 

 

VACo 2022 and Beyond

 

This year’s theme is "Counties Governing the New
Normal." Counties are returning to the everyday but
with some changes.

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001U5U0TxACr0vB9P2E3-BhzdDuaL0K6Dsy2cq0K6oTpJpkHsvBsGUv7xkWB16EjOB7lXgP4VxuHPE7FLJ8KuYPvIZ1FBFnTuGBM1kSgirPxIRNszuXNznFboq91lXjqABgTm-6zUzrn_xZFwTQ_TYwi4DAcEbkQqbsL1ZkxgcBI6VP_O_GtmVvobq1bKFIzfbqNWTZIZDObttgDO3lvMfw1oVa8PTI82skP4INhnvKlDM=&c=n7XsIbTDEYCjxbEITsapJhhUbeTHl0BsIiJ3fHpMTYQjw-oBu5_vig==&ch=HSasy_CkwIuTmdNcngCDkft6EgqwXDsTSh5nhq7nMtoCGajaHO0JIA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001U5U0TxACr0vB9P2E3-BhzdDuaL0K6Dsy2cq0K6oTpJpkHsvBsGUv772FQApJRe1KjM-QZPDvzy7oGHORxAha2vaiQcGGvmIfeQZHkYEjABPUzwj1rdRL3JRWMImkvyCwactW7TXsZh-wGaqxPer5H8Qc4ZR1VY06TXeEWXxlCjq3dl-VDadi7qDptk-rgYugmKXkhYcYOzJtfKqf3Doiq4VIZvpY-E6_IGV9KrfboWc=&c=n7XsIbTDEYCjxbEITsapJhhUbeTHl0BsIiJ3fHpMTYQjw-oBu5_vig==&ch=HSasy_CkwIuTmdNcngCDkft6EgqwXDsTSh5nhq7nMtoCGajaHO0JIA==


With roughly 1,000 local government officials, state
representatives, speakers and exhibitors in
attendance, VACo’s Annual Conference is the perfect opportunity to learn and
engage with peers from across the state.

 

 

Conference Logistics

 

All attendees are required to submit a conference registration form by mail, fax or
online in order to be registered. For those new to the process, room reservations for
this year's annual conference are separate from the annual conference registration.
The room reservation form will be released at a later date.

 

·     Annual Conference Registration Form 
·     Online Conference Registration

 

Call 804.343.2507 and ask for Valerie Russell if you need more information.

 

 

VACo Contact
 
If you have questions about the annual conference registration form or room
reservations, contact Valerie Russell at vrussell@vaco.org or 804.343.2507.

 

REGISTER NOW!
 

 

Connect with us

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001U5U0TxACr0vB9P2E3-BhzdDuaL0K6Dsy2cq0K6oTpJpkHsvBsGUv7xkWB16EjOB7VREZqd6irnbx6K-wqxfq7C9kSIk4u3RQHQLYTbYTWpc7YO3F0C3TJ2ZC_JlEe9mdI4DgWPBSPJnyM0lzvXPcer7uW4nwUhO8IQ7josSlrwY-tSEeJOEMLBi3Uv3cU4K6nl7QYASiICu0Q8lY-Bc0KBFmqKSqmvWS&c=n7XsIbTDEYCjxbEITsapJhhUbeTHl0BsIiJ3fHpMTYQjw-oBu5_vig==&ch=HSasy_CkwIuTmdNcngCDkft6EgqwXDsTSh5nhq7nMtoCGajaHO0JIA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001U5U0TxACr0vB9P2E3-BhzdDuaL0K6Dsy2cq0K6oTpJpkHsvBsGUv7xkWB16EjOB7lXgP4VxuHPE7FLJ8KuYPvIZ1FBFnTuGBM1kSgirPxIRNszuXNznFboq91lXjqABgTm-6zUzrn_xZFwTQ_TYwi4DAcEbkQqbsL1ZkxgcBI6VP_O_GtmVvobq1bKFIzfbqNWTZIZDObttgDO3lvMfw1oVa8PTI82skP4INhnvKlDM=&c=n7XsIbTDEYCjxbEITsapJhhUbeTHl0BsIiJ3fHpMTYQjw-oBu5_vig==&ch=HSasy_CkwIuTmdNcngCDkft6EgqwXDsTSh5nhq7nMtoCGajaHO0JIA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001U5U0TxACr0vB9P2E3-BhzdDuaL0K6Dsy2cq0K6oTpJpkHsvBsGUv772FQApJRe1KjM-QZPDvzy7oGHORxAha2vaiQcGGvmIfeQZHkYEjABPUzwj1rdRL3JRWMImkvyCwactW7TXsZh-wGaqxPer5H8Qc4ZR1VY06TXeEWXxlCjq3dl-VDadi7qDptk-rgYugmKXkhYcYOzJtfKqf3Doiq4VIZvpY-E6_IGV9KrfboWc=&c=n7XsIbTDEYCjxbEITsapJhhUbeTHl0BsIiJ3fHpMTYQjw-oBu5_vig==&ch=HSasy_CkwIuTmdNcngCDkft6EgqwXDsTSh5nhq7nMtoCGajaHO0JIA==
mailto:vrussell@vaco.org
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001U5U0TxACr0vB9P2E3-BhzdDuaL0K6Dsy2cq0K6oTpJpkHsvBsGUv7xkWB16EjOB7lXgP4VxuHPE7FLJ8KuYPvIZ1FBFnTuGBM1kSgirPxIRNszuXNznFboq91lXjqABgTm-6zUzrn_xZFwTQ_TYwi4DAcEbkQqbsL1ZkxgcBI6VP_O_GtmVvobq1bKFIzfbqNWTZIZDObttgDO3lvMfw1oVa8PTI82skP4INhnvKlDM=&c=n7XsIbTDEYCjxbEITsapJhhUbeTHl0BsIiJ3fHpMTYQjw-oBu5_vig==&ch=HSasy_CkwIuTmdNcngCDkft6EgqwXDsTSh5nhq7nMtoCGajaHO0JIA==


7/26/22, 4:33 PM Russell County Mail - Larry and Tammy Miller Property

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar5198610221997086847&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-a%3Ar5… 1/4

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Larry and Tammy Miller Property 

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> Fri, Jul 22, 2
To: Lou Wallace <lou.wallace@russellcountyva.us>, Carl Rhea <carl.rhea@russellcountyva.us>

Lou and Carl, 

Please review the VDOT response concerning the proposed Finney Disposal Site located on the Miller Property.

I will be discussing VDOT more.

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: John Bolling <john.bolling@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Date: Thu, Jul 21, 2022 at 3:13 PM 
Subject: RE: Larry and Tammy Miller Property 
To: lonzo.lester russellcountyva.us <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>, William Counts <william.counts@vdot.virginia.gov>, Jeffrey Buchanan <jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov> 

Lonzo,

 

1.        The site is located in a 55 mph (unposted) speed zone.  For design purposes, you can use the standard intersection and stopping sight distance charts for a 55 mph zone.  Field co
suggest that the operational speed through this area is well below the 55 mph speed limit due to the curves.  Note:  because of the downgrade (6-9%) on the eastern approach, the stop
distance on grades chart below would apply.

2.      Initial site assessment yielded a sight distance in each direction of approximately 360’.  This falls well below the required stopping sight distance required.  As such, efforts would ne
employed to create intersection/stopping sight distance. 

a.      Stopping sight distance is required.  If only stopping sight distance can be obtained, an exception for the intersection sight distance would be required.

3.      The existing entrance is approximately 139 feet from the intersection with Route 646 and would require an exception to the spacing standards.

4.      The existing entrance is constructed to private entrance standards and would require upgrading to commercial standards.  Note:  This will also require modification to the existing gu
achieve the required entrance width.

5.      Consider placing the entrance on Route 646, John Simms Hill Rd.  According to the map, it would access the same property.  Horizontal alignment is much more favorable to sight 
Mitigation to achieve intersection/stopping sight distance on Rte 645 could require significant excavation of the bank on the inside of the curve.  Whereas, Route 646 is in more of a tang
would likely require far less mitigation to achieve sight distance.  Furthermore, Route 646 at this location has a functional classification of local, and the spacing standard for local roads 
50 feet (i.e. you would not need the exception for spacing standards). 

 

mailto:john.bolling@vdot.virginia.gov
http://russellcountyva.us/
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:william.counts@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov


7/26/22, 4:33 PM Russell County Mail - Larry and Tammy Miller Property

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar5198610221997086847&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-a%3Ar5… 2/4

 

 



7/26/22, 4:33 PM Russell County Mail - Larry and Tammy Miller Property

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar5198610221997086847&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-a%3Ar5… 3/4

 

 



7/26/22, 4:33 PM Russell County Mail - Larry and Tammy Miller Property

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar5198610221997086847&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-a%3Ar5… 4/4

JOHN BOLLING

Land Development Engineer

Lebanon Residency

Virginia Department of Transportation

276-415-3433 Office | 276-623-7199 Mobile

john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov

 

mailto:john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov


?>

Courtesy of VGIN , Commonwealth of VirginiaCourtesy of VGIN , Commonwealth of VirginiaCourtesy of VGIN , Commonwealth of Virginia www.interactiveGIS.com Printed 07/20/2022

Larry & Tammy Miller Property

00000 250 ft250 ft250 ft250 ft250 ft 500 ft500 ft500 ft500 ft500 ft



From: Harrison, Leah
To: lonzo.lester russellcountyva.us; Ellett, Kim
Subject: RE: FINAL REMINDER: VBAF Assessment and Planning Grant FINAL REPORT
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 11:34:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Greetings Mr. Lester,

Thank you for submitting the final report on behalf of Russell County for VBAF-165. Upon the
completion of full assessment of the VBAF Review Committee, we are pleased to offer this email as
documentation for the closure of this grant.

If you have additional questions, please contact our office staff for assistance.
Thank you, and have a wonderful day!

Leah P. Harrison
Direct: 804.545.5654 | Mobile: 804.213.6682

mailto:lharrison@vedp.org
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:KEllett@vedp.org
















































 
Public Notice  

BUILDING INSPECTOR POSITION 
 

The Russell County Board of Supervisors is seeking applicants for a full-time Building Inspector Position.  
Applications and details of the job description may be obtained at the County Administrator’s Office at 137 
Highland Drive, Lebanon, VA or the County’s Website in Employment Opportunities | Russell County, VA 
(russellcountyva.us).  Position will remain open until filled.  Russell County does not discriminate based on 
race, age, color, sex, national origin, or religion.   

GENERAL DEFINITION OF WORK:  Performs difficult professional administrative and technical work 
overseeing the administration of the County’s Building Inspections Department and enforcement of the 
Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code as adopted by the County of Russell; does related work as 
required. Responsibilities include but not limited by the following: code enforcement, plan review, 
management, budgeting, planning, and reporting.  Work is performed under general supervision of 
County Administrator. 
 
The building official shall have general knowledge of sound engineering practice in respect to design and 
construction of structures, the basic principles of fire prevention, the accepted requirements for means of 
egress and the installation of elevators and other service equipment necessary for health, safety, and 
general welfare of the occupants and the public. Comprehensive knowledge of the principles and 
practices of building, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical code enforcement, State building and related 
codes and laws and ordinances; ability to detect poor workmanship, inferior materials, and hazards of fire 
and collapse; ability to plan and coordinate the various phases of inspection services; ability to establish 
and maintain effective working relationships with associates, contractors, engineers, government officials 
and the general public; ability to present facts and recommendations effectively in oral and written form; 
firmness and tact in enforcing building codes. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Authorized by Russell County Board of Supervisors 

https://www.russellcountyva.us/157/Employment-Opportunities
https://www.russellcountyva.us/157/Employment-Opportunities


   

RUSSELL COUNTY BUILDING OFFICIAL 
 
  DEFINITION OF WORK:   FLSA Status: Exempt 

 
Performs difficult professional administrative and technical work overseeing the administration of the County’s Building 
Inspections Department and enforcement of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code as adopted by the County of 
Russell; does related work as required. Responsibilities include but not limited by the following: code enforcement, 
plan review, management, budgeting, planning, and reporting. Work is performed under general supervision of 
County Administrator. 

 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
Inspecting structures for compliance with building codes and ordinances; reviewing plans; approving permits; 
maintaining records and files; preparing reports. 
 
Performs field inspections and re-inspections of residential, commercial, industrial, and public facilities for 
compliance with building and fire safety code compliance. 
 
 Reviews building plan applications and submittals. 
 Reviews building plans and specifications for compliance with codes. 
 Oversees building permit issuance and reviews all major permit applications. 
 Hears and makes investigations of complaints of inspection activities, takes appropriate action; responds to 

customer questions. 
 Issues certificates of occupancy. 
 Manages the Erosion & Sediment Control Program. 
 Manages the Dilapidated Building Ordinance  
 Approves building permits applications 
 Inspects existing buildings for hazardous conditions, structural failures, or improper uses. 
 Where construction is not being made in compliance with regulations as to methods and/or materials, issues 

warnings and stop-work order, if necessary. 
 Answers questions from citizens, contractors, and builders, does basic plan review to determine compliance with 

codes. 
 Confers with contractors and owners on code compliance matters. 
 Testifies in court on code violation cases. 
 Prepares a variety of reports and correspondence on inspection and code compliance matters and keeps records 

regarding inspections. 
 Performs related tasks as required. 

 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES: 
The building official shall have general knowledge of sound engineering practice in respect to design and construction of 
structures, the basic principles of fire prevention, the accepted requirements for means of egress and the installation of 
elevators and other service equipment necessary for health, safety, and general welfare of the occupants and the public. 
Comprehensive knowledge of the principles and practices of building, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical code 
enforcement, State building and related codes and laws and ordinances; ability to detect poor workmanship, inferior 
materials, and hazards of fire and collapse; ability to plan and coordinate the various phases of inspection services; 
ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with associates, contractors, engineers, government 
officials and the general public; ability to present facts and recommendations effectively in oral and written form; 
firmness and tact in enforcing building codes. 

 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 
The building official shall have at least five years of building experience as a building inspector, code inspector, engineer, 
fire or trade inspector, contractor, fire, or trade construction OR at least five years of building experience after 
obtaining a degree in architecture, or engineering, with at least three years in responsible charge of work. Any 
combination of education and experience that would confer equivalent knowledge and ability shall be deemed to satisfy 
this requirement. Meets or eligible to meet the requirements of VAC5-63-50. Prior building inspection/code 
enforcement experience with a county government is preferred, but not required. 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: 
The building official position performs work requiring the exertion of up to 20 pounds of force occasionally, up to 10 
pounds of force frequently, and a negligible amount of force constantly to move objects; work requires climbing, 
balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, reaching, standing, and walking; operation of motor vehicles or 
equipment, machines, the worker is subject to inside and outside environmental conditions, extreme cold, extreme 
heat, noise, vibration, hazards, and atmospheric conditions.  Russell County is an Equal Employment Opportunity 
Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, Russell County will provide reasonable 
accommodations to qualified employees with disabilities. 

 
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: 
The building official shall be certified as a building official in accordance with the VCS within one year of being 
appointed. Any acting or permanent building official who is not certified in accordance with VCS shall attend the 
core module of the Virginia Building Code Academy within 180 days of appointment. Possession of an appropriate 
driver's license valid in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The Building Official shall obtain and maintain required 
certifications through the Virginia Building Code Academy as specified and in accordance with the Virginia Uniform 
Statewide Building Code within one year after being appointed. Continuing education and periodic training 
requirements are also required per 13VAC5-21. 

 
 
 


















































































































	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 8/1/22      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 8/1/22         6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 8/1/22         6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):
	ATTACHMENTS:

	BuildingOfficialJobDescrip.pdf
	RUSSELL COUNTY BUILDING OFFICIAL
	ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:
	KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:
	EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:
	PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:
	SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:




